3/3/26, 8:13 AM State of lowa Mail - RE: John Deere Dubuque Works (JDDW) Landfill - 2025 AWQR

I ‘ ‘ WA Jolly, Becky <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>

RE: John Deere Dubuque Works (JDDW) Landfill - 2025 AWQR

1 message

Lawson, Erica <ELawson@trccompanies.com> Mon, Mar 2, 2026 at 4:21 PM

To: "Davison, Brad" <brad.davison@dnr.iowa.gov>

Cc: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>, Dan Mai <maidanielr@johndeere.com>, James Hensley
<hensleyjamesm@)johndeere.com>, Amy Mumma <mummaamy@johndeere.com>, "Rice, John"
<JRice@trccompanies.com>, "Auner, Lydia" <LAuner@trccompanies.com>, "Holicky, Maddie"
<MHolicky@trccompanies.com>

Good afternoon, | am checking in to see if you have any comments regarding the proposed change in
sampling at the JDDW Landfill as described below.

We will be performing semiannual sampling this April (correction made below).

Please feel free to give me a call if you have questions.

Thank you,

Erica Lawson, PE (WI)
Senior Project Manager

C: 608.566.4957

From: Lawson, Erica

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 2:58 PM

To: Davison, Brad <brad.davison@dnr.iowa.gov>

Cc: Becky Jolly <becky.jolly@dnr.iowa.gov>; Dan Mai <maidanielr@johndeere.com>; James Hensley
<hensleyjamesm@)johndeere.com>; Amy Mumma <mummaamy@johndeere.com>; Rice, John
<JRice@trccompanies.com>; Auner, Lydia <LAuner@trccompanies.com>; Sheskey, Teresa
<TSheskey@trccompanies.com>

Subject: John Deere Dubuque Works (JDDW) Landfill - 2025 AWQR

Hello, attached is the 2025 Annual Water Quality Report for the John Deere Dubuque Works Landfill.

John Deere has been voluntarily sampling the underliner liquid from both stages of the landfill since Fall of
2023 to better understand the composition of the underliner liquid and evaluate the leachate collection
system. The semiannual sampling events have provided consistent data that indicates that the underliner
liquid from each stage is primarily composed of leachate from that stage. This finding is consistent with the

function of the underliner being secondary containment. As such, continued sampling of the underliner liquid

is no longer necessary.
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We are requesting lowa DNR'’s concurrence with this change prior to the next sampling event, which will
occur in Mareh April of 2026.

The leachate sample results will continue to be used for comparing to groundwater sample results in the
evaluation of groundwater quality impacts from the landfill.

Thank you,

Erica Lawson, PE (WI)
Senior Project Manager

AN 999 Fourier Drive, Suite 101, Madison, WI 53717
2 TRC

608.566.4957
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